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THE COURT  (Judge Wisdom):
Gentlemen, we have the case of United States of
America against State of Louisiana et al. Are coun-
sel here representing the United States?
MR. DOAR:
Yes sir, your Honor.
THE COURT (Judge Wisdom):
Will you state your name for the record?
MR, DOAR:
Your Honor, my name is John Doar, and also ap-
pearing as counsel for the Government are Mr. David
Norman and Mr. Frank N. Dunbaugh.

MR. KRON:

1 am Harry Kron, representing the State of Louisr
iana, Assistant Attorney General.
THE COURT (Judge Wisdom): »
Do you have any witnesses, Mr. Doar?
MR, DOAR:

Your Honor, we have no witnesses. As a result
of very extensive pre-trial procedures in this case,
ve have -- the parties have stipulated to use the
depositions in lieu of oral testimony and we have alsp
stipulated as to the authenticity of a great number

of documents and, therefore, we do not contemplate

calling any witnesses as part of the Government's




case.

MR. KRON:

By the same token, due to the same pre-trial

T

agreements, we have certain verbal stipulations to

make in addition to those that Mr. Doar has referred

TR T

to. We have one or two verbal stipulations to make
here this morning. We will not, therefore, need any
witnesses to be called or testify.
THE COURT (Judge Wisdom):
Mr. Doar, would you care to dictate into the
record the oral stipulation between you and Mr. Kron?
MR. DOAR:
Yes, your Homnor.

The first stipulation deals with the record in
the case of United States versus Fox, Eastern Dis-
trict of Louisiana. I do not, right at this time,
have the number of the case, but the parties stipu-
late that the entire record in that case, including
the pleadings, testimony, exhibits and depositiéns
which were used in that case, may be made -- and the
memorandum opinion and judgment -- may be made part
of the record in this case. '

THE COURT (Judge Christenberry):

Is that the Pladuemines case?
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That is the Plaquemines case,
THE COURT (Judge Wisdom):

Do you have any other oral stipulations?

. The other stipulation is one which Mr. Kron has.
MR. KRON:

You have one more, with respect to the testimony)
if they should be called, the Registrars of New Orleaps
and soforth.

MR. DOAR:

The parties further stipulate that the Registrars
and former Registrars of Orleans Parish, East Baton
Rouge Parish, ana Jefferson Parish, Lf called to the
stand, would testify that in those parishes the "Con-
stitutional Interpretation Test' has not been used.

THE COURT: (Judge Wisdom):

Is that correct, Mr. Kron? Do you have anything

to add?
MR. KRON:

It is correct omnly wiﬁh respect to the Registrarpg.
I have no authority nor information about the former
leéistrar,s,. but I think that our agreement ‘was in all

of those cases as to the Registrar in East Baton

Rouge, whq,inciéentally, has been there a long time,

=
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Mr, Gallinghouse in NéQ‘Orleans, and his Executive

‘Assistant, who has been in office a number of years,

and the Registrar in Jefferson Parish have not, dur-

ing their encumbency, used -- apélied oxr used the

Interpretation Test.

MR. DOAR:

That is correct, your Honor, and we will furnisH
to the Court, as a written stipulation, the dates
that these four gentlemen were in office, so that
the Court will be clear as to what period of time
we are speaking about.

THE COURT (Judge Wisdom):
Does that complete your tender of oral stipula-
tions?
MR. DOAR:
It does, your Honor.
MR. KRON:

With respect to the State, on behalf of the
State, it is agreed by counsel tha; Mr. Hugh 6u€rer,
ex officio member and Secretary of the Board of Re-
gistration, if called, would testify that since

October of 1962 and continually from that time up to

Test, which {s the subject matter of this controvefsy

|

~ and including now, the Constitutional Interpretation|-:

has not been and is not being administered by any

SRR T UGN G
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Registrar of Voters in the State of Louisiana, and

that he would so testify.

THE COURT (JUDGE WISDOM)Y

Does that complete the stipulations?

Yes sir.

THE COURT (Judge Wisdom):

The Court is very appreciative of the fine spi-
rit of cooperation that enabled you to get together
on these stipulations, and I will assure you that you
have saved an enormous amount of the Court's time
and of your time.

Mr. Doar, are you ready to proceed with the

case?

MR. DOAR:

Yes sir, 1 am, your Homor.

.Depending upon the wishes of the Court, I am
prepared to outliﬁe for the Court this morning the
gist of what this record contains, more as an aid to
the Court, in connection with the trial brief which
we submitted to the Court, and I am also prepared to

argue our theory of the case and to call the Court's

“attention to those pertinent cases that we think

bear upon the issues which the Court, we feel, is

called upon to decide in this case.

. e -

m——-. W

m"‘"’;‘*«.u’g




< \_ (.
.7
' THE COURT (Judge Wisdom):
2 - " That {is agreeable to the Court. It is agreeablé
3 with the Court that you proceed on that basis.
4 MR. KRON:
5 May I -- ? 1 have something to say at this
6 point for the purposé of clearing the record so we
7 all wili have a thorough understanding of the proce-
8 dure herein.
? This case has been relatively unusual in that w
® S have actually pre-tried this lawsuit. As I under- | — §—
n stand it, most of this information here are excerpts
2 and portions and quotations from the bulk of the pre- j
3 13 trial information and factual data, depositions, and '
14 whatnot in this record for the purpose of pointing
15 up strong points and argumentative situations in the 1
16 Plaintiff's brief. 1In addition, however, there are
“ 7 other matters to be introduced here this morning, '- ‘
L which are not now pr'esen':ly in the record to which, |
} L4 :.s we have said before, we have agreed to their in-
» troduction insofar to agpeingv to their authenticity, )
n but I would like here to register objectfon to the ‘
‘ z admissibility of all of this material insofar as any )
> o rights that we may have to object. e
u Wow, at this point --
-4




THE COURT (Judge Wisdom):

We will take the case with the full understanding
that you reserve your rights to object to the admis-

sibility as to any and all of those.

MR. KRON:

That's correct.

As a coincidence of this thing, all of this
material in its present form actually only came to

our attention this past Wednesday. As the Court can

well see, it is a very comprehensive thing and, there
i fore, we would like to say that we are not prepared
specifically, this morning, to object to each and
every detail concerning this thing. By the same to-
ken, if the Court please, theré ﬁay be in our rebut-
tal to this brief and these exhibits -- there may be
other phases and portions of the original record tﬁac
we would like also to point up by specific introduc-
tion.

It may be just as well that we cover this point
at this time. As far as the State is concerned, we
have no objection to proceeding as Mr. Doar has pointied
out and as the Court has already agreed. So far as

. we are concerned, we wouldrlike the Court's permissign

to either have an opportunity to come back at some

future time to make our full argument or we certainly

-
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would like the Court to give us and grant us time to
file our brief.
THE COURT: (Judge wisdom):
How much time would you want, Mr. Kron?
MR. KRON: | |

1 think we can do the job in about thirty days,
everything being now in, but, as I am trying to make
clear to the Courts, this is the first time -~ within
the last few days -- that we have‘got the case in its
final form. |

THE COURT (JUDGE WISDOM):

You have a massive amount of material there.
MR. KRON:

Yes sir.
THE COURT (Judge Wisdom):

1 think thirty days would be agreeable. I would
be agreeable to thirty days if my colleagues are.

MR. KRON: ‘

We would simply like to leave with the Court
this {dea: To allow the Government to present its
substantive argument this morning but to give us
leave to first file a brief in rebuttal thereof and,

_secondly, at a proper time and upon propér request

to properly come back in and make our verbal argument
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THE COURT (Judge Wisdom):

I would suggest that you make your argument and
answer to Mr. Doar's argument today; that you be giv{
en thirty days in which to file your brief and that
should we think it necessary at that time, that ther
be further argument, we will ask you and we will givl
you the oppoftunity to argue it, but that probably
will be unnecessary after we hear the argument thi;
morning and also receive your brief.

MR. KRON:
That will be pérfectly all right.
THE COURT((Judge Christenberry):

I would like to suggest, with respect to the
objections that you are making to this material, I
think we should have the benefit of che grounds of
your objection. »

MR. KRON:

One of the particular grounds we are going to
contend that a great portion of this material is
irrelevant, that the material has nothing to do with
the issues in the case. That is one thing that I
can see, just by a cursory examination of all of
those exhibits. There may be others which we will

comprehensively argue in our brief itself and I thing,

if ché Court will permit us to take this procedure

T N g
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THE COURT (Judge Christenberry):

we will arguebour.whble case in our brief and in our
rebuttal of this argument.
THE COURT (Judge Wisdom){
We will see that your rights are fully protecteg
there, but you should spell out the basis for your
~objections in your brief.
MR, KRON:
Yes sir, we shall do that.
THE COURT (Judge Wisdom);

Is that agreeable with you?

Yes ,
THE COURT (Judge Wisdom):
Now, before you start, Mr. Doar, and also Mr.
Kron, you should understand that all of the members
of this Court have read the Govermment's brief, so
that we are familiar with it. To the extent that
the argument is laid out in the brief, we are fami-
1iar with the issues.
MR. DOAR:
May it please the Court, the record in this casg
can be divided into two parts: The first part is

evidence based on stipulations entered into between

the parties and the second part is the documenfary

evidence which has been stipulated to by the parties

R
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! Now, we have marked each one of the exﬁibits,
2 including the depositions, with an exhibit number,
3 and we have described generally the content of that
4 exhibit. I would like to hand to the Court an ori-
5 ginal and two copies of that description of the exhi-
é . bit list,
7 THE COURT (Judge Wisdom):
s I assume you have given a copy to Mr. Kron?
’ MR. DOAR: o
L Yes sir, although in fairness, your Honor, I am 'F
n ; sure that he has not had a fair opportunity to go A&
2 through it all because of the typing job. We were i
;; 13 not able to give it to him until this morning. How- '
éj " ever, the description corresponds with the oral ouc-.
; 15 line of what the exhibits would contain, which we :
ii 16 had with Mr. Kron at an informal conference last Frip ;
;5 L4 | day. Now, briefly, the evidence is based upon the j
:‘ s stipulations and consists of three things: %
‘ii g Firs:,rdepositions; second, transcript of cases ?
'ﬁi » filed by the United States against local registrars i
i; n under 1971 A and C; and third, admissions by the ; 
é 2 registrars through Federal Bureau of Investigation j
L agents when they were interviewed with respect to i
u certain events that took place in the local regis- ;?
2

trar's office in 1956.
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The depositions, your Honor, are first of state
officials, second of local registrars, and third of
white and negro witnesses in East Feliciana Parish,
fourth of negro witnesses in Ouachita and Webster
Parishes. That comprises the depositions.

Now, for the benefit of the Court, we digested,

as fairly and as accurately as we could in our digest

certain of tne depositions and, referring to the
first page of the appendices, I would like to just
call the Court's attention to --
Judge Christenberry, would you like an extra
copy? |
THE COURT: (Judge Christenberry):
I have a copy. 1 have read that.
MR. DOAR:
Anyway, Appendix B is the déposition of the
leéiscrars. That is arranged alphabetically.
THE COURT (Judge Wisdom):
Appendix B is the deposition of the Registrars?
MR, DOAR: ‘
That is one of the four sets of depositions thaf
have been received. Now, if youllook back to B-0,

you will see that there was the deposition of, I

think, twenty-five registrars or deputy registrars

=d

L]

and they are arranged alphabetically by name, by las
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Ouachita Parish. F and G are depositiomns of white

name. That is on B-0.

Their depositions in Appendix B are digested in
a uniform fashion. We subdivided the Registrars;
depositions into various sub-headings and we tried

to follow the same outline in each deposition so that

the Court would have an easier time in following thoge

depositions.

As 1 say, this is a digest. we have attempted

to be as fair as is humanly possible. Where the que%-

tion appears on cross examination in-the deposition,
the record citation is C-R, rather than just to the
page number.

Going back, then, your Honors, to Appendix C.

That includes the deposition of approximately ten

state offiéials. Mr. Cutrer, Mr. Fowler, Mr. Rainac%,

Mr. Shaw, Mr. Garrett and one Citizen's Council Of-
ficial, Mr. Billy L. Adams, among others. Again
the same procedure is followed. These depositions
are digested.

Appendix D is ;he deposition of rejected negroeL

in Webster Parish, I think there are four of them.

Appendix E {s in connection with rejected negroes in

and negro witnesses in East Feliciana Parish. Ap-

pendix H is a summary of.the testimony in one of thJ| ‘

N . T L. AR e g o 1
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! 1971-A cases that are referred to in Appendix A, a

summary of testimony in the second 1971-A case. We

AR i
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3 3 have not digested the Plaquemines Parish case because :
; 4 those exhibits, those depositions and that testimony ?
i% s is already digested as a part ol thaﬁ record and we ‘5
!% 6 did not repeat that work.
 ; 7 THE COURT (Judge Wisdom):
-t% s Where are those stipulations?
? MR. DOAR:
éQ 10 V They have all been filed as parf of the record,
g% n your Honor, as one of ihe stipulations, and likewise
~§  12 the depositions, these admissions or statements, hav
;E? 13 been given a number.
g 14 Now, the other part of the case, your Honor, is
; 18 the documentary evidence in the case. Now, briefly,
16 the documentary evidence is broken down into several ~i
v categories, four in fact. %
" The first category, and I won't refer to each .
» | exhibit because I think it is easier for the Court :
: %
2 if 1 break it dowm into broa‘d‘ summaries -- the first {
n is statistical data, and that deals with census figutes, ’
n voting age population by race and by parish; regis- i
n ___ tration statistics by race and by parish in Lnﬁisiana. -
u Now, as the Court knows, Louisiana has a very comprep !
o - hensive system of keeping accurate track of persons”'
. p)




16
! registered by race, by parish and this system has
2 been in effect since around 1890, I believe, and we i
3 have for the Court's benefit all of the registration :
4 statistics from 1890 up to the present time. And, E
A 3 of course, in our brief we have only excerpted those 2 
s parts that we think the Court would be particularly E
f. 7 interested in. F
. ‘ The second part of the documentary evidence, . v
? your Honors, is the record in the case. Now, all of E
10 the records have been given an exhibit number. Thes :
" are the records. There is also in the record a stipu- J
1 ! lation between the paf,ties which is marked "St::’.pulaJ :1
B tion 1", and that is described. We have offered the !_1
" : microfilms. ]
s | Now, then, these are the registration voting 3
; 16 Vr;écords which, for example, were photographed by the
1' 7 " Federal Bureau of Investigation under Title 3 of the f
b 1960 Act, this one hai)pening to be one of the films
v in Ouachita Parish. Each one of those is identified t .
© clearly in the stipulation and the stipulation has ;
l:, n been made a part of the record. , E
z Now, briefly with respect to those records, 1
y -]  would like to tell the Court what these records com-
4 u tain. FPirst of all, the records contain a standard i
s i applicat;ion form o-f all applicants, which 1s requirefl
'» < . , ’
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1 to register., This application form contains questionL

2 which are designed to determine, under the constitu-

3 _ tion, whether the applicant is literate, is also de-

4 signed to give the registrar certain basic informatiop

s that‘is necessary to run an ordinarily comprehensive

6 ‘system of applications. S | $
7 THE COURT (Judge Wisdom): ' E
8 ;

That is the original application form in the re-

? i gistration rolls? -
b ‘MR. DOAR:
" ; The application form, yes sir. The second =-- ;?
2 | THE COURT (Judge Wisdom): é g
1 That is standard, of course, throughout the wholeg K
4 State? §§;
i 18 MR. DOAR: ’e
iii 1 It is standard throughout the whole State, yes T
pj % 7 sir. E
1 . . £
’?ﬁ The second part ol the recoxd are the test cards
et w which we found in some of the parishes where we photop- :
éﬁé » graphed records. These test cards are cards that cerr ?

o

tain registrars used, your Honors, to administer the

- g

Constitution Interpretation Test. Now, we have for
the benefit of the Court, because we thought this ma-

terial was particularly relevant and important -- we

have made a set of one exhibic,kthibic 11; which
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! A contains the test cards -- we have made three Exhibigs
2 11, one for each member of the Court -- and these ex-
3 ' hibits contain test cards used ﬁhroughout Louisiana
4 in administering the Constitutional Interpretation
s Test. g
;;_ ¢ THE COURT (Judge Christenberry): k
j’i{ 7 Where you were able to find them? ]
i ’ ' MR. DOAR:
§t § ? Yes sir, where we were able. I think we found {
i fg jo six or seven different types of tests. 'i‘
: ;% " Now, the third information that you get from the ;
?g‘g 7 record is that in certain parishes the registrars in- ii
xvgé 13 dicate on the application card or by preserving a ]
: ;? " copy of the test card, or by administering the tests :
fﬁf: " in writing, indicate which section of the constitu- ;
gf 16 tion was used for which applicant when he applied to 1§
.é”j v register, and where we have been able to obtain that E
E‘; 1 {nformation, we have gotten it from these records. i
: Now, the fourth thing that the records show, as §
relevant, -- that is, relevant to this case -- is 5
the test answérs, and there are not many times in £“
Louisiana -- Plaquemines Parish happens to be one -- '%.
where the Regisc:ar preserved the applicancé' answer ?:'
there is no requirement under the constitution or
L ____statute that they be preserved and most of the
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1 ' registrars have been administering the test orally. ’?'
2 If this was a 1971-A case involving discrimina- ?
3 tory application of qualification tes.t:s for registra- ‘§
‘4 tion, the card and the test answers would be the thing ?
5 that we would look at to determine whether or not E
s ‘ there was any discrimination in either selection, é
7 ‘ assistance or grading of the tests. The 1971-A case 3
1 : 8 break down into selection, assistance and rating. I t |
“. ? just mention that in passing and tell the Court that ;
i: 10 | — = there are not too many of the records preserved in — %
i * ‘ " | Louisiana on this subject, but the ones that have begn i
r f 12 1 - preserved have been organized and catalogued for tht;:. ;i
'kgfi 13 i v convenience of the Court. 4%
2 " THE COURT (Judge Christenberry): h
:_'i" 3 15 You mentioned in your brief that in one instanc ‘
—é 16 you found that an applicant had inadvertently signed &
.;i } 7 the answers thatl had been furnished him by the Regist ;
_ trar. Do you remember that? i
MR. DOAR: g
I believe that the card was a Plaquemines Parish ;
card. |

THE COURT: (Judge Christenberry):

Is that in this exhibit?

MR. DOAR: . .

Yes sir.
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THE COURT (Judge Christenberry):

The Registrar furnished the applicant with the
answers and the applicant never signed the card that
he filled out but signed the sample?

MR. DOAR:

That's correct. .

Now, of course, that woﬁld be relevant evidence
on a question of assistance if we were trying a
1971-A case. |

~ Now, the next document, your Honors, concerns

docuﬁents that were in the possession of the defen-
dants, the State Board of Registrars, state agencies,
or local registrars. Now, some of this evidence is
extremely significant. I only want to pause at this
time to direct the Court's attention to Plaintiff's
Exhibits 101 through 152 which contain --

THE COURT (Judge Wisdom):

What are those‘nnmbersz

MR. DOAR: :

101 through 152, which contain the minutes,
among other things, of the’number of meetings held
throughout the State of Louisfana in late in 1958
and early 1959 under ihe auspices of the State Board
of Registrars and the Joint Legislative Committee.

We also cite these minutes of meetings -- there are

T e ey s g £ o
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_tion tests in Louisiana.

.fied me that this particular material is admissible

THE COURT (Judge Wisdom):

 the Snell case paid particular attention to mewspape}

various reports that we think are relevant, made by
one or more of the committees concerned with regis-
tration, and finally there is a small amount of cor-
respondence which we thought we thought was relevant
and which we have offered in evidence.

Now, finally, if the Court please, with respect
to the documentary evidence, we have here certain
news articles back in 1921 with respect to the con-

stitutional convention which adopted the interpreta-

Now, my research, if the Court please, has satig-

but that judges fluctuate widely as to the weight
which should be given to newspaper testimony and that
there is a different type. If we had a newspaper

report, as ﬁas found in the case involving the fire
in Dallas, where it was a direct report of what hap-
pened, that would be given considerabiy more weight
than a newspaper report as to what the purpose was

of a particular meeting or of a particular canventibL.

In the Snell cake, I don't know whether that wa

cited in this connection or not, but the Court in

reports.
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MR, DOAR:

MR. DOAR:

As I recall, they did, your Honor, but I will
have to say in fairness that those newspaper reports
were much more direct than the editorial reporting
which we find here. However, this is the best we
cquld get back in 1921 and I think that it does shed

some light in weighing it along with other evidence,

+

as to vhat was the purpose of the constitutional con
vention in adopting this particularbconstitutional
séction.~.Even,,for,example, in the case of Darby veg-
sus Daniel which was decided in 1957 in the State of
Mississippi, there were three Mississippi judges who
gat on this case, and they, in that case, your Honors,
admitted some newspaper stories as to the convention
of 1954 in Mississippi, concerning their constitﬁtional
interptetatioﬁ tests. They held that it was not cont
vincing. They held that it was not entitled to much
weight, but they did not quarrel with its admissi-
bility. |

THE COURT (Judge Wisdom):

There was an article last week in the newspaper

about the 1921 convention. I don't know whether you

sav it.

We d41d, but unfortunately it d;qcussed a part

o _—

e
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% i~ ! “of the convention that we were not concerned with.
é i 2 Now, that summarizes in brief, if the Court plea
% % 3 | what the evidence is in this case.
é d 4 Now, this case involves the Louisiana interpre-
;;ﬁ s tation tests and the question before the Court is
’1{% 6 whether the interpretation test in Louisiana is a leg
%1% 7 \ timate method of testing qualifications for voting or f
E ; s : a matter which is constitutional and which is left to g
if; ? , tihe State, or whether it is illegal and un;onstitutional ;
éé, 10 | ......because it is contrary to the prohibitions of the . | &h e
;ié n Fifteenth and Fcurteenth Amendments. | E
?E? 12 g It seems to us, your Honors, that before the Court -
\?g B can determire this question it must know the facts,
i
‘E 14 and the facts begin in 1890, thirty-one years beifore ;
K 15 the first enactment of an intecpretation test as pars i
16 of the Louisiana Constitution. 7%
: L4 Briefly, in 1690, in Louisiana, approximately ;
fg; s the same number of negroes were reglstered to vote as %
white people. I think there were about 120,000 eack. :
In addition, over eighty per cent of the eligible ne- é
groes were registered in this State. %;
In 1898, we had & convention ir Louisiana and a ?
constitutional provision was enacted, incorporating ‘
the so-called grandfather clause. The grandfather
'clluse, provided that certain iqdividuals who vqtéd
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before 1866 were exempt from meetiﬁg other more rigid
qualificétion requirements. Following that, the sta-
tistics’show that the negro registration in Louisiana
dropped to one-half of one per cent. One-half of one
per cent of the voting age negroes were registered,
and that the total negro registration exceeded four
per cent of the total number of voters in the State.
In 1915 the Supreme Court of the United States

outlawed the grandfather clause and in 1921 it is our

i
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conténtion that the evidencg shoys that the interpre-
tation tests replaced thé grandfather clause.

1t is our contention that the newspaper reports,
plus the great secrecy that surrounded the passage of]
this amendment to the Constitution, is evidence that

the purpose of the interpretation tests was to discri-

minate against negroes. we think that this inferencq

grows stronger as you review the facts as they have

taken place since 1921.
Now, what has been the history of the use of th4
interpretation tests? They were not used until 1946
and between 1921 and 1948, as a result primarily of
the white primaries, mever over two-tenths of one

per cent of the negroes who were of voting age in

Louisfana ever registered to vote. Beginning in 1948,

when the white primary was.cutlawgd, the negro

ot pomentr s

L

WL A g

S




25

registratidn began to increase and increased substan-
tially between 1948 and 1956. In this case it went
up to almost fifteen per cent of the total vote and
during that period of time, as clearly evident, the
effort of the negro community to participate in the
electoral processes is reflected in the number>aﬁd
extent of litigation involving voting rights in.this
State.

In 1954, the Supreme Court decided the School
7 Desegregatiop Ca;e and shor;ly after that tbe gonsti-
_tutional Interpretation Tests were first used in Pla-
quemines Parish. 1t was first used there in late
1954 and it was used only on a local basis, in one
parish in the State. )

In 1955, there was the éreation of the Joint
Legislative Cémmittee which became important later in
the history and the purpose of that committee was to
.maintain school segregation. In 1935, we also had
the formation of a great number of Citizens' Council
Organizations in this state and part of the program
to achieve their purposes, which was to maintain se-
gregated facilities -- public facilities and schools
and otherwige -- was to condﬁct a éampaign directed
at voter qualification laws and to insist, if the

Court please, that voter qualification laws be enforg
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. strictly throughout the State of Louisiana.

The voter qualification law was called by the
white Citizens' Council the key to victory in their
struggle with respect to carrying their ideas to vic-
tory in the State of Louisiana.

And now the next part of the history deals with
the efforts of the people in Louisiana ﬁo put the
tests into operation. We first see that officials of
the Citizens' Councils were given jobs as Repre-
sentatives of the State. Mr. Shaw, who was one of
the attorneys for the Citizens' Councils was made
Advisor to the A;torney General'sVOffice. He traveled
around‘the State, urging Registrars to use the Con-
stitution Interpretation Tests.

Congressional District Conferences were held in

1957 and 1958. Now, these conferences are very valug-

ble, it seems to me when you look at the people who
attended these conferences in the Congressional Dis-
cric:s. The Joint Legislative Committee, the Difec-
tor of the State Board of Registration, all district
attorneys were involved. All of the chairmen of the
local police juries were invited, and many of those
attended. All of the Registrars of Voters were in-
vited; the Attorney General also had representa:ive#

there. The Citizens' Council had representatives

ol
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1 there, and, in many instances, the newspapers had
2 representatives there. %
3 . Now, I have just briefly indicated a number of :
4 : instances, as contained in here, which reflect what
3 the purpose of those meetings was and, if the 6ourt
: 6§ "~ will excuse me just a minute -- I have mislaid that -l
7 Here it is right here:
: s For example, these meetings were designed to in-]
’ ~ dicate to the Registrars that they must strictly use
_ 0 | » ‘the Constitutional Interpretation Tests. At the se-
; n P cond meeting in early 1959 at Monroe, the Attorney i
9 7 l General, Mr. Gremillion, told the people there, a;
13 : this is reported in the minutes, that the Office ol 7
had Registrar is an extremely important adjunct in the t
13 A battle to maintain segregated facilities, and that
} . the time may come when the Registrar should be electeLd 4:‘
L4 : by the parishes themselves. This may be the answer, ~
. 18 and he went on to tell them that he wanted them to }
bid know that the legal, legislative and executive .brancl;.es ’
§ L are agreed on seeing that the voter qualification |
g n l.aws‘are enforced. ‘%
i{; n At the third meeting, Mr. Rainach asked the newg- j
i -] papers to publish nothing about the vafious meetings. _
1 “ At the fourth meeting, Mr. Rainach said he would ;
= outline the part of the pfogr,am for maintaining the 3
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! 4 State's separate school system and indicated that the
3 2 entire emphasis on the segregation struggle is shiftiphg f‘
' 3 to the field of voter qualifications and at the time F
;_ 4 Mr. Rainach distributed a number of registration sta- E
5 tistics by race, showing how the registration of ne- E
‘ 6 groes had increased from two-tenths of one per cent !
7 to fifteen per cent of the total vote.
. s At the fifth meeting, the report of Mr. Rainach|
" ’ dealt specifically with this particular question.
: to i . There was discussion on the floor with respect to how
" the older people of the State would react to requirinwg I
R - AB»{ — e -— -—them to- take -this difficult-interpretation test—-and | - —1 -
3 3 he indicated "... that the old people were the most T
A 14 loyal age group of all to our racially separated in- j
15 stitutions; that many of those fine old people vividly ’
16 remember the voter clean-up drive of 1890 and now 1§
7 the scandalous condition that made the clean-up drivﬁ
_' s so necessary. They realized,” he said, "that similag )
; Lid A conditions were making another such drive necessary, ]
» and for that reason they supported the Committee's ‘
n program more solidly than any other group in the
3 n State." | ’ : ‘ i
B ~__ Mr. Perez, at another meeting, indicated how )‘
u they had adopted this card system. That was shortly
e after the Supreme Court decision in ;he school case.
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1 Now, I don't want to burden the Court with a com- |
2 plete history of this. As I say, it is all set forth g |
3 - in here but it reflects clearly that here was a great| ' j
4 f part of the official arm of the State of Loulsiana Q |
s ] directing that program, purportedly to increase the ;
6 | level of the electorate in Louisiana but, day after '?
7 ‘ day, time after time, the emphasis was on race and g
8 i we finally come to 1960, when the State's Sovereignty, !
4 ' Commission was created and, in December 1960, there :
10 I is a very interesting report of the State Sovereignty ,
n o Commission which I would like to call the Court's
12, attention to particularly. It is found in this exhi- %
13 bit, as Exhibit Number 121, your Honors, and it is T
: 14 : not referred to very extensively in our brief as a i
15 result of oversight on my part, but this report cracet ,.
, 16 the history of registration in Louisiana and it relates : ,
7 back and runs the statistics and shows, as I have outf :
18 lined, just exactly what took place from 1890 until v |
19 1956 and then says that, as a result,or seems to say, 1
2 ‘ certainly, the inference is clear, that as a result ; [
n " of " ... our efforts in the last four years, the $ ‘ ;
- trend has been reversed; only thirteen per cent of ; \
| s the total vote i3 negro and we seem to be able to w
3 u V-aincain this relationship of the total negro vote to| 2
2s the total white vote in Louisiana.”
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THE COURT: (Judge Wisdom):

Is that the report of the Sovereignty Commission?

MR, DOAR:
Yes, your Honor, it is.
THE COURT (Judge Wisdom):
. In the exhibits that you have made up, you only
have one set of this exhibit?
MR. DOAR:

But I was going to ask leave of Court to permit
me to withdraw it and make three sets of ﬁhis parfi-
cular exhibit. I respectfully feel that it is proba-
bly one exhibit that the Court will be happy to have
extra copies of -- this entire document -- and we can
do that when the proceedings are through.

THE COURT (Judge Wisdom):
Suppose you do that, then.
MR. DOAR:

All right.

At the end of this report the Sovereignty Com-
mission says thAis: --

THE COURT (Judge Wisdom):
I think, too, that you should have che right,

Mr. Kron, too, to withdraw any of the exhibits in

order to iake additional copies for the Court,

[
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MR. KRON:

MR. DOAR:

sonableness.

All right, your Honor.

In the conclusions, the recommendations, it is
suggested that it would be well to approach the use

of this Constitutional Interpretation Test with rea-

At that time, of course, the Civil Rights Com-
mission had held hearings in Louisiana. We had the
1957 Civil Rights Act and then we had the 1960 Civil
Rights Act.

We have the case, United States versus lMcElveen
in which Judge Skelly Wright directly held that the
purge of ﬁashington Parish was unconstitutional and
o:dere& the reinstatement on the rolls of some eleven
hundred negroes.

We have a suit filed in the Western District of
Louisiana, United States versus Culpepper, I think
that was in the Bienville Parish suit, in which the
testimony before Judge Dawkins, as is reflected in
the record, indicated quite clearly that in that par/
ticular parish the Registrar was using the Constitu-

tional Interpretation Tesc'solely to discriminate

against negroes. The test questions used to deny

registration there involved some of the most




complic#ted sections of the Louisiana Constitution.
And so I say that in 1960 the Sovereignty Com-

mission began to say, ™Let us not push this too far

or utter chaos will result, to take it easy. The

situation is stable and we seem to be holding the

line. Let's relax a little bit." Ho.ever, in 1961,
-- we finally come to the conclusion in this history

of events -- In March of 1961 there was a resolution

by the Board of Registrars to enforce the test strictly

and in October of 1961 there was the first indication

-of a switch from the interpretaticn tests to the ob-

S ML aMNSY Ak iy

jective six-question test, and that is reflected, I
think, in Exhibit E or F in this set of test cards.
That was never put into use. The United States, in
December of that year, under 1791-A and C, commenced

this action to declare the Louisiana statute uncon-

stitutional and to enjoin Registrars from discrimi-

nating on the basis of race in the registration pro-

cess.

T S R

THE COURT (Judge Wisdom):
I didn't follow that.

B el ST

Do you have that?

MR. DOAR:
Well, your Honor, Plaintiff Exhibitc E, as I

handed it up to the Court -- - F
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THE COURT (Judge Wisdom):
I don't have E up here.
MR. DOAR: '
Plaintiff 11-E contains a set of cards.
_'I.'HE COURT (Judge Wisdom): |
11-B. I don't see 11-E.
MR. DOAR:
11-E is right there.
THE COURT (Judge wisdom):

Oh, I see it, right there.

There is 11-E.

Judge kest, do you have an 11-E?

THE COURT (Judge Vest): o

No. This is 11-F and G. I have two copies of
11-F and G.

MR. DOAR:

Somehow we got them mixed up.

Judge Wisdom, I think yoxi have two copies befor¢
you there. I think you have two copies of the same
exhibits.

THE COURT (Judge Wisdom): ‘

Two copies of these.

MR. DOAR: | |

At any rate, if you look at 11-E -- I wonder,

L
:

~
-




Judge West, do you have 11-E?

THE COURT (Judge West):

No, I have A, B, F and G.
MR. DOAR:

If you will get this --
THE COURT: (Judge Wisdom):

I will not ask you to repeat this whole thing.
MR. DOAR:

I think 1 have one of them on the ?able, here.
Here is one, right here.

At any rate, those test cards there were never
used, never circulated, but were a part of a resoiu-
tion providing for their use which was made in Octo-
ber of 1961.

As the Court notices, there we;e'five objective
questioﬁs and the sixth question was an interpreta-
tion test. The questions were very simple sections
of the Constitutional Interpretatiom, but it is a
transition card.

THE COURT (Judge Wisdom):

Now, those objective test cards were not circu-

lated to the registrars?r
MR. DOAR: |

Not at that time, mno. They were not.

They were not circulated ‘til after the




35

MR. DUNBAUGH:

MR, DOAR:

- this exhibit list so as to be sure it is complete.

Legislature met in the spring of 1962 and enacted

some additional legislation that authorized the Board
of Registration to have additional authority with re-
spect to providing for‘tests and in the fall of 1962
the Board circulated throughout the State those test
cards and the current tests are Plaintiff Exhibit 18.

Do we also have three copies of this?
No, we don't.

At any rate, this is the new test that was cir-
culated -- really it was in September of 1962 that
the new test went into effect. The new test is con-
tained as part of this exhibit.

Now, it happens, your Honors, that on your exhi-
bit list that Exhibit 18 is not referred to, it was
not described in here, and I think it would be help-
ful if the Court could mark their exhibit lists be-
cause this is one document that Mr. Kron was parti-
cularly concerned got into the record.

1f the Court will permit, we will make three
£ this, too, as Plaintiff Exhibit 18.

copies o
‘we will furnish the Court a 1ittle addendum to

S |
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THE COURT (Judge Wisdom):

Please do that.

MR, DOAR:

But, in the meantime, I think if the Court could
mark their exhibit lists Plaintiff Exhibit 18 is the
new test. And it indicates the new test was circu-
lated on September 7 and it resulted from a Resolu-

tion of the State Board on August 3, 1962,

THE COURT: (Judge Wisdom):
Is it the State's contention that this card, in
effect, rendered the case moot? These new tests?

MR, DOAR:

I think the State's contention is that the case
is not moot, but there is no necessity -- that these
tests make it appear or prove that the Court should
not issue any kind of injunction in this case. I
don't want to speak for the State with respect to
whether the new tests are relevant under the question
of declaratory‘judgment as to constitutionality, so
T will leave that to Mr. Kron,

Now, finally, with respect to --

THE COURT: (Judge Wisdom):
7 zell me, before you do that, what is the dif-

ference between the new tests and the old tests?

_ ._“_“
Tttt g iy




Is it their objectivity?
2 MR. DOAR:

Their objectivity plus the fact they are much

easier. They are multiple choice, such questions as,

ki

‘ E s ""The church you attend is chosen by the National

, %i ¢ Government, by yourself, by congress, or that the
f% . President must be at least 25, 30 or 35 years old."
;g ‘ 1 think that is a quite hard one for the layman
& 9

but it is unfair to read that section alone because
there are some questions that are not that hard at
all., Also, I want to say to the Court that the stan{

! dard is not one hundred per cent. The standard is

sixty-six and two-thirds, two out of three -- four

out of six is the passing grade, four out of six.

*‘M“’W ﬁh‘ I SR U 1 RO | T 1 ¢ PR

Now, I have some summarized for the Court everyt

thing that is in the record except the evidence on

N

how the test has been used. e have summarized that

in our brief in considerable detail.

I do want to go back over that to summarize what

1 consider are the highlights.

The first thing is that the test was used in

twenty-one parishes, or in about one-third of the

State, that is what the proof shows in this case.

And secondly, it shows there have been various types

6f test. cards used and the test cards vary in
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;; ! difficulty considerably. Thaﬁ is within a set of
% 2 test cards, one set can be very easy whereas another
E 3 set can be very difficult.
ti 4 THE COURT (Judge Wisdom):
ii 3 You are talking about the old test cards?
l; ' s i MR. DOAR:
E ;; 7 The old test cards I am speaking of now. 1
;i * ‘ The gross statistics are quite remarkable. Now, ],
; ’ g I have prepared, and one of the things that in our F
gl 1 i brief isn't clear -- is the statistical effect of thg
~§; " ; use of the test in these particular parishes. 1
,;; 12 % would like to offer as an aid to the Court, after the
:T? C hearing is over, a statistical sumrary of the gross

i statistics of those twenty-one counties. We believe
what they show is that in those counties where the
tests have been used there were approximately twentyt

five thousand, or maybe twenty per cent, of the ne-

] groes of voting age who were registered at that time

that these tests were begun to be used -- I think

it's about twenty-five thousand -- and after four

. o er%‘m*w ,mwmm» - . SN

years, after four years of using the test the number
of negroes in those parishes that were registered
have been reduced to eight thousand. What has hap-

pened with respect to the white regigtration? The

HﬁiCe registration has gained in those parishes and
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! so that now instead of béing about twenty per cent of :
! :. the total vote in those parishes, the negro vote in ’
‘ 3 those particular parishes just may be five or six per &
‘4 cent of the negroes of voting age are registefed. ;
‘-; f 3 Now, the application cards; as I say, are dif-
.}; s ferent from the test cards. We have prepared for the ;
; : 7 Court's benefit what we had called display exhibits, i
3 H 8 . showing a number of application cards of white per- ,E
1 ? ' sons who were registered in parishes that use the
. 10 a . interpretation tests. Now, we don't haQe in their
' " { case the questions, we don't have in most instances
;’ 4 2 4' the test answers.
[:_ B In some of these the card with respect to the
f i" ;7, " v negro witnesses, the card reflects that they were re-
: L_. s jected for failure to pass the Constitutional Inter- ;
' " v pretation Test, but it is our position that these ;
; ‘ L cards ,' these application cards, cémpel the inference 5
: s that the interpretation test has not been used as a ;
. barrier or as a means of eliminating any white per- ;
son who desires i:o register in Louisiana. Now, why i
do we say that compels the inference? We say that F
becw;e the writing, the spelling and the answers on : i
the application cards reflect that these particular o
"appvli.cants -- and there are quite a mumber of th -4 g
just would not be able to intelligently answer, withfut‘ i» l

-
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' negro citizen' are not mine. They were the words of

assistance, any of the questions that have been given
to negro applicants in those parishes. These are the
cards. There is a great number of them, they have to
be looked at, but at any rate this deals with white
persons registered under the Interpretation‘Test;
Finally, we have negro citizens who were denied
registration under the registration tests and we say
here, and I would like to just pass this up to the

Court, we say that a study of those application forms

cf negroes who were rejected because of the testp,

compel the inference that the Constitutional Intérpre
tation Test as used in Louisiana was not a test to
determine a petson'svliteracy but rather a calculated
scheme to lay springs for the negro citizen. Now,

the words "calculated scheme to lay springs for the

the United States Supreme Court in the Lassiter case
in which they discussed literacy tests and the Court
says that the question the Court must determine has

to be whether it is a fair way‘of determining whether,

the person is literate or whether it is a calculated

scheme to lay springs for the citizen. Now, obvious

the citizen they are talking about is the negro cit

_zen. Kow that is the question that the Court is go

to have to decide in this case, and we submit that
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THE COURT (Judge Wisdom):

the evidence here compels that inference.

Now, we have also cited in our brief a number of
specific examples of cards of particular negroes who
were particularly qualified by education, application
cards of qualified negroes being rejected because

able to
;hey were not/answer to the satisfaction of the Regis

trar this test, as well as a number of white appli-
cants with very low qualifications who were either
not given the test or obviously, from their testimonyi,
were not able to make satisfactory answers.
THE COURT (Judge Wisdom):
Let me ask you something. How do you know that
these applicants were rejected for failure to pass

the interpretation tests?

MR. DOAR:
That is reflected on the application card.

MR, DUNBAUGH:
It is reflected on the application card.

1 just noted some of them say it but some of

them don't.

MR. DUNBAUGH:
Those from Ouachita Parish, and the answers to

the interrogatories in that suit, says in all but on%

of those applications, 311 but one of those

edhi o N |
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applications is mentioned in those answers as having F

failed the Interpretation test. That is the reason

she gave,

L g 0 g it
LR bl Pl
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4 THE COURT (JUDGE WISDOM):

v_,,wﬂ‘. -
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] I see, because it simply gives at the bottom a %

section of the Constitution and there is no indica-

3

,,.wvj:';-_m:[, -
ey

;% - 7 ; tion that that was necessarily the reason why the
;

j ] applicant was rejected.
fz; ? ' MR. DUNBAUGH:
i}% 10 q ; And in that particular instance the applicant
%E "o scratched out something, scratched out -- It says

;é o ; give your age in number of years, months and days, i
] 13 | and this particular applicant scratched out "months™. |
. MR, DOAR: | |
'3 We have not put in  application cards Ji
16 unless there was something in the record to reflect ]
7 that this person was rejected because of the consti-

tutional interpretation, but we can key that in for '
the Court if you wish.

THE COURT (JUDGE WISDOM):
I am just curious to know how you knew that thege

applicants were rejected for failure to pass the Con

stitutional Interpretation Test.

MR. DOAR:

In each one of those, then, perhaps we can withpraw ‘
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1 e them and cue that to the pParticular place iﬁ the
h; 2 record where it is demonstrated and then return them
fi 3 | to the Court for their use.
f; 4 You see, these are not exhibits, these are just
-gé s ‘ displays for the assistance of the Court, like a dray-
_ig 6 | ing on the blackboard or the like.
j 7 THE COURT (Judge wisdom):
E§§ 8 ! I realize that there is one in the microfilm k
{!f 4 f somewhere and while the microfilm is in evidence,
= 10 this is the only way we will ever really be able to
look at them. !
MR. DOAR: 1
I just want to make the point that since it is il

not an exhibit there would not be such objection to

make an additional notation on it.

MR. KRON:
I have no objection to cross referencing or whag-
ever you want to do.

THE COURT (Judge Christenberry):

Is it not correct that in the purge in Quachita

Parish the basis was the failure of negro applicants

to pass the constitutional test although at the time

the test was not being given?

MR. DOAR: :
That is true in Ouachita and that is also true

-
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‘MR. DOAR:

" in East Feliciana. We have here one of the challenng
from East Feliciana, iﬁ which the card indicated thaf
the person who made the challenge says that he was ndt
required to give a reasonable interpretation of any
provision, yet at the time this particular negro was
registered that was not being used.

Since it was so close to a very important elec-
tion, it was humanly impossible, under our system of
litigation, for those particular péople to get any

effective relief in 19356. )

I have no doubt that if that had consistently
been done with regard to people of standing and pro-

minence, someone would have been lynched.

veli, the fact is that it was not done, the
purges were not carried out except against negro citi-
zens.

Now, I just want to briefly touch upon the law,
your Honors, and I think the three leading cases in
this field are Davis against SchnelL the Lassiter
case and the Gomillion case, and those cases hold,
{t seems to me, or stand for the proposition that

an interpreéacion test is unconstitutional 1if the

legislative setting at the time it was péssed qn@

i'lz‘qf.h!?fmf" 'mf,’m_ e
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1 the time it was put into use put a broad discretion,
2 | which is vested in the Registrar, to determine who
3 passes or fails.
4 THE COURT (Judge Wisdom):
s ‘ I can give you a fourth case that to my mind is
6 | applicable and that is the Grosjean case. The Gros-
7 jean case involves the newspaper tax.
s MR. DOAR:
v . I am not familiar with that case.
10 , THE COURT: (Judge wisdom):
n o Well, it is a very important case in which the
12 | Court -- there was a newspaper tax and the Court i
3 " looked behind what was apparently an innocent tax and 1
14 held that the purpose of it was to penalize newspaperzs. ’E
"‘ ‘b.'a":‘; 16 : Is that a state caAse or a federal case? ‘l
‘1';-1!.! COURT (Judge kisdom): » T
, That {s United States Supreme Court case. The |
Court looked behind and said the purpose was to pe- k
nalize newspapers which had attacked the gwemmc.
MR, DOAR: !
uéu, at any rate, your Honor, we have set f.ortI _
these three cases and we have set forth what we think  |]
these cases bold. We think these cases compel the é;
Court to find that this statuté fs unconstitutional. i

-
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The only cases contrary to that are Williams versus
Mississippi, which was an old jury selection case
vwhere there was no proof at all whether there was an

evil use, it was just a possibility of use. There

TR S R R R

; 5 is a second case of Trudeau versus Barmes which was ¥
.3 s an action for damages which went to the Fiith Circuif] 5
A 7

Court of Appeals where the Court held that it did nod

declare the constitutional interpretation test uncon-

f; ’ stitutional but the basis for the holding was that 1 {
AF - .
I Y 10 ; the plaintiff had not exhausted his administrative ‘F i
=11 1" S S ' - : F
1E 4 remedies. They actually didn't reach Constitutional |
1B a2 ! : ' (interpretation),

\ j ! THE COURT (Judge Wisdom):

%5 13 These cases are discussed in you:z brief?
14

MR. DOAR:

Yes, they are.

And the third case is Darby versus Daniel,
which was a three-judge case in Mississippi decided i

ifn 1957, in which that court distinguishes Davis ;

against Schnell. It doesn’'t discuss Lassiter becaus :

I don't think Lassiter had been decided. The holdin
there was there was insufficient showing of either
the legislative setting or of the great discretion
or that there had been any discriminatory use and

held that the statute was not unconst;cucional. Now

we think that Darby against Dantel is wrong but, in

S




; £ v any event, the cases are clearly distinguishable be- 1
g if 2 cause in that case there was no proof of the discrimi- F
‘; {E' 3 natory use, just the possibility of discriminatory use E
f :; 4 vNow, finally, I come to the matter of the relief, f
E {; 5 ? - the question of the relief in this case. The matter of }
-} i; 6 ‘telief can be broken down into four or five parts. E
; '? 7 First of all, whether or not we are entitled to }
'E ”iﬁ s j a declaratory judgment declaring the statute unconsti- .g
; }f ? tutional. Now, the question is: 1Is the United States ;
’% i? 1o 5 entitled to that finding? In view of the fact that
‘? v no the evidence is clear that the test is-no longer used
‘; v. 12 f, at this time in Mississippi -- in Louisiana, we séy ;
1; i; 3 ] that we are entitled to that finding, and the case th k 1;
;; gi 4 f we rely principally upon for that proposition is the *E
f %5 bl case in 365 U.S., which is cited in the brief. Excus !
i i; 16 me. It is not thét case. It is the caée 365 U.5.125,
é 7 which is United States versus Parke Davis, decided in
, f 1s 1961.
?,,f 19 THE COURT (Judge Wisdom):
3 Will you add that as an addendum to your brief?
MR, DOAR: |
Yes sir, I will.
At any rate, the Court held that the fact that

the defendant had ceased the conduct which formed the

basis for the government's lawsuit, was not any




